
 
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on August 9, 2016, at 9:00 a.m., in 
the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 
 
9:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 

 
9:05 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 

1. Lee Meier, Director, NW MN Housing & Rehabilitation Authority – Annual Program Update  
 

9:20 Consent Agenda 
1. July 26, 2016 Board Proceedings 
2. Warroad River Watershed Board Appointment 
3. County Vehicle Policy 
4. Roseau/LOW Sportsman’s Club – Reimbursement Request 
5. Ditch System Loan Repayment – Annual Interest Rates 
6. Advertise for Hire – Jailer/Dispatch 

 
9:25 Department Reports 

1. Highway 
a. Final Payment Request – CSAH 72 Bridge Deck Project 
b. GIS Technician 

 
9:45: County Board Items  

1. CGI Communications Agreement  
2. Topics Discussion – MnDNR Commissioner Landwehr Meeting (8/30/16) 
3. Commissioner Committee Reports 

 
10:45 Unfinished Business 

 
10:45 Adjourn  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*Limited to five minutes 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 
 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe - District 2, Jack Swanson  
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Todd Miller, Vice-Chair - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Delegations 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 9, 2016 Originating Department:  NW MN HRA 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
NW MN Multi-County HRA – Annual Program Update 

Presenter:  Lee Meier 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
None 
 

Background: 
Annual review of HRA activities in the 8 counties served by the NW MN Multi-County HRA. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 





































Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 9, 2016 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
July 26, 2016 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the July 26, 2016 Board Proceedings. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

July 26, 2016 
 

The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 
City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, July 26, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Roger Falk. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, Todd Miller, 
Glenda Phillipe and Jack Swanson.  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
   A County Veterans Services Officer (CVSO) Operational Enhancement Grant Agreement 
was added to the Consent Agenda, and a CGI Communications discussion was added to County 
Board Items.  A motion to approve the amended Agenda was made by Commissioner Miller, 
seconded by Commissioner Swanson and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Commissioner Phillipe recognized the efforts of Auditor Martha Monsrud and Linda Vatnsdal 
in providing election training.  Auditor Monsrud noted future election training dates and times.  In 
addition, Auditor Monsrud distributed correspondence from Hoffman, Philipp & Knutson regarding 
the 2015 financial audit. 
 
APPROVE BILLS 
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe, and 
carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills: 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 7/14/2016 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 CENTURYLINK  2,587.80 
 CO-OP SERVICE WEST  2,138.60 
 MINN-DAK ASPHALT INC  27,807.58 
 MN DEPT OF EMPLOYMENT  2,592.00 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  2,710.00 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  2,502.00 
 RIVERFRONT STATION  2,180.71 
 ROSEAU CITY  10,553.41 
 SATHER LAW OFFICE  3,440.34 
 12 Payments less than 2,000.00  4,650.96 

Final Total:  61,163.40 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 7/21/2016 
 Vendor Name Amount 
 JOHNSON OIL CO INC  3,086.99 
 NW CONCRETE PRODUCTS INC  64,186.89 
 ROSEAU CO SOIL & WATER CONS  19,417.50 



 

 11 Payments less than 2,000.00  6,930.92 
Final Total:  93,622.30 
 

Warrants Approved On 7/26/2016 For Payment 7/29/2016 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 JOHNSON OIL CO INC  9,121.71 
 MSOP-MN SEX OFFENDER PROGRAM-D 8,393.60 
 NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE  2,256.18 
 ROSEAU CO TREASURER  5,655.00 
 ROSEAU DIESEL SERVICE INC  4,072.96 
 SHORT ELLIOT HENDRICKSON INC  3,270.76 
 UND FORENSIC PATHOLOGHY  2,939.25 
 WARROAD WATERSHED DISTRICT  8,000.00 
 43 Payments less than 2,000.00  13,422.29 

Final Total:  57,131.75 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 
A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded 

by Commissioner Swanson and carried unanimously.  The Board, by adoption of its Consent 
Agenda, approved the July 12, 2016 Board Proceedings; approved the 2016 Homeland Security 
Emergency Management Performance Grant, effective January 1, 2016 through December 31, 
2016, in the amount of $16,843.00; approved a Bureau of Criminal Apprehension (BCA) Joint 
Powers Agreement for the Internet Crimes Against Children Task Force (Resolution #2016-07-02); 
re-appointed Jared Gustafson to a two-year term on the Social Services Board, effective July, 2016-
July, 2018; and, approved the CVSO Operational Enhancement Grant Agreement, effective July 1, 
2016 through June 30, 2017, in the amount of $10,000.00. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Highway 
 
 County Engineer Brian Ketring met with the Board to request approval to hire a GIS 
Technician and to request authorization to advertise for the hire of a Heavy Equipment 
Operator. 
 
 A motion to promote Highway Technician Allen Brandt to the GIS Technician position 
(Grade 7, Step C), effective July 31, 2016, was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by 
Commissioner Miller and carried unanimously. Commissioner Falk abstained from voting. 
 
 A motion to authorize advertising for the hire of a Heavy Equipment Operator was made 
by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner Foldesi and carried unanimously.   
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Social Services Building Renovation 
 
 Building Committee Chair Dave Anderson met with the Board to request approval of the 
Kraus-Anderson proposal for interior office renovations within the Social Services Building.  A 
motion to approve the Kraus-Anderson proposal, in the amount not to exceed $49,000.00, was 



 

made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe and carried 
unanimously. 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
CGI Communications 
 
 Commissioner Swanson requested the Board consider the services offered by CGI 
Communications.  CGI is a marketing firm that could provide Roseau County with video 
production(s) which would highlight Roseau County tourism, workforce, etc., for use on the 
County Website.  CGI would not charge the County for this service but would request letters of 
reference from area businesses and organizations concerning possible future advertising 
opportunities.  The Board, by consensus, approved working with CGI to explore options 
available to the County. 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports 
 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Public Meeting 
Management Training, 7/13/16; Social Services Board, 7/19/16; Highway Committee, 7/19/16. 
 
 Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s): Social Services Board, 
7/19/16; Highway Committee, 7/19/16. 
 
 Commissioner Miller reported on the following committee(s):  Social Services Board, 
7/19/16; Highway Committee, 7/19/16; Drainage Work Group, 7/20/16; Army Corp of Engineers 
meeting, 7/21/16. 
 
 Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s): BackPack Program, 
7/13/16; Roseau County Fair – Senior Volunteer, 7/14/16; Social Services Board, 7/19/16; 
Highway Committee, 7/19/16; Wynne Consulting meeting, 7/25/16; Election Judge Training, 
7/25/16. 
 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  National Association of 
Counties (NACo) Community, Economic and Workforce Development Committee 
Teleconference, 7/12/16; Jadis Town Board, 7/12/16; Roseau Convention and Visitors Bureau, 
7/13/16; NW MN Emergency Communications Board, 7/13/16; Team EPIC, 7/13 & 7/14/16; 
Juvenile Detention Alternatives Initiative, 7/18/16; Social Services Board, 7/19/16; Highway 
Committee, 7/19/16; Roseau County Fair Booth, 7/19/16; NW MN Housing and Redevelopment 
Authority, 7/20/16; Local Government Roundtable, 7/20/16; NACo Annual Conference, 7/21-
7/24/16; Emergency Communications Board Regional Inter-Operability Conference, 7/25/16. 
 

Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the regular Meeting at 10:30 a.m.  The next 
Regular Meeting of the Board is scheduled for August 9, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. 
 
Attest:       Date: __________________________ 
 
 
_______________________________  _______________________________ 
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator   Roger Falk, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota    Board of County Commissioners 
       Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 9, 2016 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Warroad River Watershed Board Appointment 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider appointing a Manager to a three-year term, (9/19/16 – 9/18/19), on the Warroad River 
Watershed Board. 
 

Background: 
Received only one application, from existing Manager Joe Olafson. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
 

 
WATERSHED BOARD APPOINTMENT NOTICE  

  
The Roseau County Board of Commissioners is accepting nominations for the following 
Watershed Board Appointment: 
 

One (1) manager to the Warroad River Watershed for a three year term 
beginning September 19, 2016 ending September 18, 2019.  The term of Richard 
Battles expires September 18, 2016.  
 

Persons interested in being appointed to serve as a Watershed District Manager should 
contact the Roseau County Coordinator, 606 5th Avenue SW, Room 131, Roseau, MN  
56751 (218-463-4248) or at annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us to obtain an application.  
To be considered, interested persons must submit completed applications no later than 
4:30 pm August 1, 2016. 
 
 

 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, - District 2, Jack Swanson  
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Todd Miller, Vice-Chair - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us






Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 9, 2016 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
County Vehicle Policy 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of the attached County Vehicle Policy. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



ROSEAU COUNTY VEHICLE USE POLICY 

 

It is the policy of Roseau County to make County-owned vehicles available for 
County business purposes. 

County vehicles may be used only for authorized County business, including 
personal use that is clearly incidental (meals, entertainment, etc.) to County 
business.   

All users who engage in the use of County vehicles are required to have a valid 
and appropriate driver’s license. It is the employee’s responsibility to notify 
his/her supervisor immediately if the employee’s license has been revoked or 
suspended or if there is any other reason why the employee cannot drive a 
County vehicle or equipment. 

When using a County vehicle or equipment, seat belts must be worn at all 
times and all laws followed. 

No operation of County vehicles or equipment after consumption of alcohol is 
allowed. 

No smoking is allowed in any County vehicle or equipment.  

When driving a County Vehicle, employees shall be aware that driving is their 
primary responsibility and cellular phone usage is discouraged.  Employees are 
advised to pull off the road and be parked before making or answering a call.   

Failure to report accidents can be cause for disciplinary action, per County 
Policy.  

The driver is responsible for fines and towing charges for moving and parking 
violations that are under the control and discretion of the driver.  Tickets 
received while operating county vehicles or equipment must be reported 
immediately to the employee’s supervisor. 

Department heads are authorized to make decisions concerning unforeseen 
situations that are not addressed by this policy, provided the decision meets 
the general intent of this policy. 

The County reserves the right to prohibit any employee from operating a 
County vehicle or equipment. 

The Sheriff’s Office may promulgate supplemental policies which will 
supersede the application of this policy for licensed law enforcement 
employees. 
 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 9, 2016 Originating Department:  Roseau/LOW Sportsman’s 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau/LOW Sportsman’s Club – Reimbursement Request 

Presenter:  Myles Hogenson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of the attached reimbursement request of $2,141.69. 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 











Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #: Consent 5   
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 9, 2016 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Ditch System Loan Repayment – Annual Interest Rates 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting that a 4% interest rate be applied to funds loaned from the County Revenue Fund to ditch 
systems in arrears, retroactive to January 1, 2015. 
 

Background: 
Before the close of each fiscal year, the County Auditor will present to the County Board documentation indicating 
which, if any, ditch systems are in arrears. The Board will then approve the County Auditor to transfer funds from 
County Revenue Fund to the said ditch system and establish/charge an annual interest rate pursuant to M.S. 
549.09. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



1 MINNESOTA STATUTES 2015 103E.655

Copyright © 2015 by the Revisor of Statutes, State of Minnesota. All Rights Reserved.

103E.655 PAYMENT OF DRAINAGE SYSTEM COSTS.

Subdivision 1. Payment made from drainage system account. The costs for a drainage project
proceeding and construction must be paid from the drainage system account by drawing on the account.

Subd. 2. Insufficient funds; transfer from other accounts. If money is not available in the drainage
system account on which the warrant is drawn, the board may, by unanimous resolution, transfer funds from
any other drainage system account under its jurisdiction or from the county general revenue fund to the
drainage system account. If the board transfers money from another account or fund to a drainage system
account, the money plus interest must be reimbursed from the proceeds of the drainage system that received
the transfer. The interest must be computed for the time the money is actually needed at the same rate per
year charged on drainage liens and assessments.

Subd. 3. Warrant on account with insufficient funds; interest on warrant. If a warrant is issued
by the auditor under this chapter and there is not enough money in the drainage system account to pay the
warrant when it is presented, the county treasurer shall endorse the warrant "Not paid for want of funds"
with the date and treasurer's signature. Interest on the warrant must be at the rate of six percent per year and
paid annually from available funds until the warrant is called in and paid by the treasurer. Interest may not
be paid on a warrant after money is available to the treasurer to pay the warrants. The warrant is a general
obligation of the county issuing the warrant.

History: 1990 c 391 art 5 s 88



1 MINNESOTA STATUTES 2015 103E.611

Copyright © 2015 by the Revisor of Statutes, State of Minnesota. All Rights Reserved.

103E.611 PAYMENT OF DRAINAGE LIENS AND INTEREST.

Subdivision 1. Payment of drainage lien principal. (a) Drainage liens against property benefited under
this chapter are payable to the treasurer of the county in 20 or less equal annual installments. The first
installment of the principal is due on or before November 1 after the drainage lien statement is recorded,
and each subsequent installment is due on or before November 1 of each year afterwards until the principal
is paid.

(b) The drainage authority may, by order, direct the drainage lien to be paid by 1/15 of the principal on
or before five years from November 1 after the lien statement is recorded, and 1/15 on or before November
1 of each year afterwards until the principal is paid.

(c) The drainage authority may order that the drainage lien must be paid by one or two installments,
notwithstanding paragraphs (a) and (b), if the principal amount of a lien against a lot or tract of property or
against a county or municipality is less than $500.

Subd. 2. Interest. (a) Interest is an additional drainage lien on all property until paid. The interest rate
on the drainage lien principal from the date the drainage lien statement is recorded must be set by the board
but may not exceed the rate determined by the state court administrator for judgments under section 549.09.

(b) Before the tax lists for the year are given to the county treasurer, the auditor shall compute the
interest on the unpaid balance of the drainage lien at the rate set by the board. The amount of interest must
be computed on the entire unpaid principal from the date the drainage lien was recorded to August 15 of the
next calendar year, and afterwards from August 15 to August 15 of each year.

(c) Interest is due and payable after November 1 of each year the drainage lien principal or interest is
due and unpaid.

Subd. 3. Collection of payments. Interest and any installment due must be entered on the tax lists for
the year. The installment and interest must be collected in the same manner as real estate taxes for that year
by collecting one-half of the total of the installment and interest with and as a part of the real estate taxes.

Subd. 4. Prepayment of interest. Interest may be paid at any time, computed to the date of payment,
except that after the interest is entered on the tax lists for the year, it is due as entered, without a reduction
for prepayment.

Subd. 5. Payment of drainage liens with bonds. The board may direct the county treasurer to accept
any outstanding bond that is a legal obligation of the county under this chapter issued on account of a
drainage lien in payment of drainage liens under the provisions of this chapter. The bonds must be accepted
at their par value plus accrued interest.

Subd. 6. Drainage lien record. The auditor shall keep a drainage lien record for each drainage project
and system showing the amount of the drainage lien remaining unpaid against each tract of property.

Subd. 7. Collection and enforcement of drainage liens. The enforcement, collection, penalty, and
interest provisions relating to real estate taxes apply to the payment of drainage liens.

History: 1990 c 391 art 5 s 79; 1996 c 471 art 3 s 1; 2010 c 298 s 6



1 MINNESOTA STATUTES 2015 549.09

Copyright © 2015 by the Revisor of Statutes, State of Minnesota. All Rights Reserved.

549.09 INTEREST ON VERDICTS, AWARDS, AND JUDGMENTS.

Subdivision 1. When owed; rate. (a) When a judgment or award is for the recovery of money, including
a judgment for the recovery of taxes, interest from the time of the verdict, award, or report until judgment is
finally entered shall be computed by the court administrator or arbitrator as provided in paragraph (c) and
added to the judgment or award.

(b) Except as otherwise provided by contract or allowed by law, preverdict, preaward, or prereport
interest on pecuniary damages shall be computed as provided in paragraph (c) from the time of the com-
mencement of the action or a demand for arbitration, or the time of a written notice of claim, whichever
occurs first, except as provided herein. The action must be commenced within two years of a written notice
of claim for interest to begin to accrue from the time of the notice of claim. If either party serves a written
offer of settlement, the other party may serve a written acceptance or a written counteroffer within 30
days. After that time, interest on the judgment or award shall be calculated by the judge or arbitrator in
the following manner. The prevailing party shall receive interest on any judgment or award from the time
of commencement of the action or a demand for arbitration, or the time of a written notice of claim, or as
to special damages from the time when special damages were incurred, if later, until the time of verdict,
award, or report only if the amount of its offer is closer to the judgment or award than the amount of the
opposing party's offer. If the amount of the losing party's offer was closer to the judgment or award than
the prevailing party's offer, the prevailing party shall receive interest only on the amount of the settlement
offer or the judgment or award, whichever is less, and only from the time of commencement of the action
or a demand for arbitration, or the time of a written notice of claim, or as to special damages from when the
special damages were incurred, if later, until the time the settlement offer was made. Subsequent offers and
counteroffers supersede the legal effect of earlier offers and counteroffers. For the purposes of clause (2),
the amount of settlement offer must be allocated between past and future damages in the same proportion
as determined by the trier of fact. Except as otherwise provided by contract or allowed by law, preverdict,
preaward, or prereport interest shall not be awarded on the following:

(1) judgments, awards, or benefits in workers' compensation cases, but not including third-party actions;

(2) judgments or awards for future damages;

(3) punitive damages, fines, or other damages that are noncompensatory in nature;

(4) judgments or awards not in excess of the amount specified in section 491A.01; and

(5) that portion of any verdict, award, or report which is founded upon interest, or costs, disbursements,
attorney fees, or other similar items added by the court or arbitrator.

(c)(1)(i) For a judgment or award of $50,000 or less or a judgment or award for or against the state or a
political subdivision of the state, regardless of the amount, or a judgment or award in a family court action,
regardless of the amount, the interest shall be computed as simple interest per annum. The rate of interest
shall be based on the secondary market yield of one year United States Treasury bills, calculated on a bank
discount basis as provided in this section.

On or before the 20th day of December of each year the state court administrator shall determine the
rate from the one-year constant maturity treasury yield for the most recent calendar month, reported on a
monthly basis in the latest statistical release of the board of governors of the Federal Reserve System. This
yield, rounded to the nearest one percent, or four percent, whichever is greater, shall be the annual interest
rate during the succeeding calendar year. The state court administrator shall communicate the interest rates



549.09 MINNESOTA STATUTES 2015 2

Copyright © 2015 by the Revisor of Statutes, State of Minnesota. All Rights Reserved.

to the court administrators and sheriffs for use in computing the interest on verdicts and shall make the
interest rates available to arbitrators.

This item applies to any section that references section 549.09 by citation for the purposes of computing
an interest rate on any amount owed to or by the state or a political subdivision of the state, regardless of
the amount.

(ii) The court, in a family court action, may order a lower interest rate or no interest rate if the parties
agree or if the court makes findings explaining why application of a lower interest rate or no interest rate
is necessary to avoid causing an unfair hardship to the debtor. This item does not apply to child support or
spousal maintenance judgments subject to section 548.091.

(2) For a judgment or award over $50,000, other than a judgment or award for or against the state or
a political subdivision of the state or a judgment or award in a family court action, the interest rate shall
be ten percent per year until paid.

(3) When a judgment creditor, or the judgment creditor's attorney or agent, has received a payment
after entry of judgment, whether the payment is made voluntarily by or on behalf of the judgment debtor,
or is collected by legal process other than execution levy where a proper return has been filed with the
court administrator, the judgment creditor, or the judgment creditor's attorney, before applying to the court
administrator for an execution shall file with the court administrator an affidavit of partial satisfaction.
The affidavit must state the dates and amounts of payments made upon the judgment after the most recent
affidavit of partial satisfaction filed, if any; the part of each payment that is applied to taxable disbursements
and to accrued interest and to the unpaid principal balance of the judgment; and the accrued, but the unpaid
interest owing, if any, after application of each payment.

(d) This section does not apply to arbitrations between employers and employees under chapter 179 or
179A. An arbitrator is neither required to nor prohibited from awarding interest under chapter 179 or under
section 179A.16 for essential employees.

(e) For purposes of this subdivision:

(1) "state" includes a department, board, agency, commission, court, or other entity in the executive,
legislative, or judicial branch of the state; and

(2) "political subdivision" includes a town, statutory or home rule charter city, county, school district,
or any other political subdivision of the state.

Subd. 2. Accrual of interest. During each calendar year, interest shall accrue on the unpaid balance of
the judgment or award from the time that it is entered or made until it is paid, at the annual rate provided in
subdivision 1. The court administrator shall compute and add the accrued interest to the total amount to be
collected when the execution is issued and compute the amount of daily interest accruing during the calendar
year. The person authorized by statute to make the levy shall compute and add interest from the date that the
writ of execution was issued to the date of service of the writ of execution and shall direct the daily interest
to be computed and added from the date of service until any money is collected as a result of the levy.

Subd. 3. Deductions. If an affidavit is filed pursuant to subdivision 4, a judgment creditor, or the
judgment creditor's attorney or agent, is entitled to deduct from any payment made upon a judgment, whether
the payment is made voluntarily by or on behalf of the judgment debtor, or is collected by legal process, all
disbursements that are made taxable by statute or by rule of court, that have been paid or incurred by the
judgment creditor or the judgment creditor's attorney, after the entry of judgment. Any remaining portion



3 MINNESOTA STATUTES 2015 549.09

Copyright © 2015 by the Revisor of Statutes, State of Minnesota. All Rights Reserved.

of the payment must be applied to the interest that has accrued upon the unpaid principal balance of the
judgment before any remaining part is applied to reduce the unpaid principal balance of the judgment.

Subd. 4. Affidavit. A judgment creditor, or the judgment creditor's attorney, may file an affidavit
specifying the nature and amount of taxable disbursements paid or incurred by the judgment creditor, or the
judgment creditor's attorney, after the entry of judgment. An execution issued by the court administrator
must include increased disbursements as are included in the affidavit filed with the court administrator.

History: (9477) RL s 4344; 1909 c 371 s 1; 1979 c 105 s 1; 1980 c 509 s 179; 1984 c 399 s 1; 1984 c
472 s 2; 1986 c 455 s 81; 1Sp1986 c 3 art 1 s 82; 1987 c 273 s 3; 1988 c 503 s 1; 1991 c 266 s 10; 1991
c 321 s 7; 1992 c 363 art 1 s 8; 1993 c 321 s 5; 1994 c 465 art 1 s 58; 2002 c 247 s 1; 2009 c 83 art 2 s
35; 2010 c 249 s 1; 2010 c 385 s 8; 2015 c 30 art 1 s 12



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 6 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 9, 2016 Originating Department:  Sheriff 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Advertise for Hire – Jailer/Dispatch 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board authorization to advertise to hire a regular part-time Jailer/Dispatch employee. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Reports 1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 9, 2016 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Final Payment Request – CSAH 72 Bridge Deck Project 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting approval of the final payment request for project SAP 068-672-008 (CSAH 72 Bridge Deck 
Rehab Project) --- $273,450.98 to PCiRoads, LLC. 
 

Background: 
All the final project paperwork has been completed. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Reports 1b 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 9, 2016 Originating Department:  Highway Committee 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
GIS Technician  

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval to adjust the new GIS Technician from Grade 7 Step C ($22.77/hr) to Grade 7 Step E 
($24.56/hr) per Highway Department past practices. 

 
 

Background: 
As presented/discussed at the 8/2/16 Committee of the Whole meeting. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 1  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 9, 2016 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
CGI Communications Agreement 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting approval of the attached Agreement and authorization for the Board Chair to sign the 
attached letter. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE 
 
Dear Valued Business Owner: 
 
Roseau County is excited to announce a new partnership with CGI Communications, Inc. to create a series 
of professionally produced online videos to highlight everything our community offers residents, visitors, 
and business owners. 
 
In addition to creating the videos, CGI is ensuring they are seen. For many businesses, getting noticed 
online can be a challenge, however, utilizing video dramatically improves visibility and drives more 
action to your website than static pages, with the demand for video climbing even higher for users on 
mobile devices. 
 
With an easily viewable interface on the official county website, this video program will encourage viewers 
to learn more about area attractions, economic development opportunities, quality of life, and the 
businesses supporting the program. In addition, the county's official website will backlink to CGI's 
www.elocallink.tv, which hosts the Video Tour. 
 
We are dedicated to highlighting the advantages of living and working in Roseau County; advantages that 
include access to our wonderful business community; and we feel that this video program can be widely 
successful. We encourage you to consider participating in this county-wide program as it provides an 
exciting opportunity to showcase your business and utilize the power of video on your own websites and 
social media pages. 
 
To learn more about sponsorship opportunities or to request an appointment please e-mail 
BrandonB@cgicommunications.com.  
 
Best Regards,  
 
 
 
Signatory 
Title  

http://www.elocallink.tv/
mailto:BrandonB@cgicommunications.com




Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 2  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 9, 2016 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Topics Discussion – MnDNR Commissioner Landwehr  
Meeting (8/30/16) 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Develop a list of topics for discussion in preparation for the meeting scheduled with Commissioner 
Landwehr on August 30, 2016. 
 

Background: 
The meeting logistics have not been finalized to-date. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 9, 2016 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioners Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County Board 
August 2016 Meetings 
 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
July 26: Lake Township – Warroad 
August 2: Committee of the Whole – Roseau 
August 2:  Operations – Roseau 
August 4:  BackPack Program – Warroad 
August 8:  Warroad City Council – Warroad 
August 8:  Warroad School Board – Warroad 
 
 
 
 
  
 
   
 
 



                        JACK  SWANSON  COMMITTEE  REPORTS 
 
JULY 26, 2016 -  BECOMING WELCOMING COMMUNITIES;  teleconference with 
Christina Pope, Welcoming America 
 
JULY 27, 2016 -   ROSEAU ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 
JULY 28, 2016 -   SUNSHINE MEMORIAL FOUNDATION;  working toward 
construction of a Ronald McDonald-type house in Grand Forks 
 
AUGUST 1, 2016 -   ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL 
 
AUGUST 2, 2016 -   OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
AUGUST 2, 2016 -   COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 
AUGUST 3, 2016 -   COMMUNITY JUSTICE COORDINATING COMMITTEE 
 
AUGUST 4, 2016 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES GOVERNANCE 
COMMITTEE;  teleconference on proposed bylaws changes 
 


	8-9-16.pdf
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA

	8-9-16.pdf
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA

	8-9-16.pdf
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA

	8-9-16.pdf
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA

	8-9-16.pdf
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA


